Georgetown County, South Carolina

129 Screven Street, Suite 239
Post Office Drawer 421270
Georgetown, SC 29442-1270
(843) 545-3083 e Fax (843) 545-3500
E-Mail e purch@qgtcounty.org
Website e http://www.gtcounty.org

ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #16-045

BID NUMBER: 16-045 ISSUE DATE: Friday, May 20, 2016

OPENING DATE: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 OPENING TIME: 3:30 PM EST
Bid Opening Location: Georgetown County Historic Courthouse, Suite #239 (Purchasing)

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection: VOLUNTARY-On Own

PROCUREMENT FOR: Grass Cutting for Northern Parks Section
Commodity Code(s): 98836, 98852

This addendum will amend BID #16-045, Grass Cutting for Northern Parks Section originally issued on
Friday, May 13, 2016. This clarification is being provided to all known and registered correspondents in
response to questions received. All addenda and original bid documents are also available online at:
http://www.georgetowncountysc.org, select Quick Links, “Bid Opportunities” and “Current Bids.”

Question 1:  Who is the incumbent?

Answer: The last contract was awarded to Thomas Lawn Service. However, that contract was
terminated mid-season and has been taken over by C & D Landscaping service in the
interim.

Question 2:  What is the annual price?

Answer: The annual price varies with what is needed due to seasonal conditions. The change of
vendors for the past year further complicates matters as those invoices cover two
sections. However, please find the contract prices of both vendors for the northern
parks section attached.

Question 3: Is there a map for these areas?

Answer: Please find maps attached from our GIS Map server using the layer for Parks and
Landings. Please note, that some parks and landings may be shown on the attached
map that are not part of this bid or park section. Please only bid the locations as listed
in the revised Exhibit A and revised Mandatory Bid Submittal Form below. For
additional maps, you can access the County’s GIS map server free of charge at the
following link: http://www.georgetowncountysc.org/GIS Mapping/ If you need
assistance using the map server, please contact the Georgetown County GIS



mailto:purch@gtcounty.org
http://www.gtcounty.org/
http://www.georgetowncountysc.org/
http://www.georgetowncountysc.org/GIS_Mapping/

department.

REVISON: Two more locations have been added to the Northern Parks Section. Please find a revised
Exhibit A attached. Also, please use the revised Mandatory Bid Submittal Form attached
when submitting your bid which now includes these two additional locations.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
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Exhibit A
thern Section

Location:
Pee Dee Community Center
Cohen Dr, Yauhannah off Pee Dee Rd

New Pee Dee Park
Cohen Dr, Yauhannah, off Pee Dee Rd

St Luke Park
512 Rose Hill Rd, Choppee

St Paul Park
Bromell Ave, between Fraser and Exodus

Browns Ferry Landing
Highway 51, Black River

Post Foot Park
Post Foot Circle, Choppee

Mary Bonds Park
Rd 264 Exodus Dr, Plantersville

Dunbar Park
Dunbar Road, Browns Ferry

Knox Swamp Park
Hannah Loop, Pleasant Hill

Petersfield Landing
Road 36, Petersfield Landing Rd

Ports Hill Landing
Ports Hill Drive, Pleasant Hill

Peters Creek Landing
Highway 4, Choppee Rd

Black Mingo
Highway 41 Black Mingo Creek

Annie Village Park
Genesis Rd, off Choppee Road East

Oatland Park
Oatland Dr, off Browns Ferry Rd

Approx. Acreage/Service Requirement

1 Acre/Bi-weekly

4 Acres/Bi-weekly

8 Acres/Bi-weekly

3.84 Acres/Bi-weekly

1 Acre/Bi-weekly

1 Acre/Bi-weekly

3.5 Acres/Weekly

7 Acres/Bi-weekly

7 Acres/Bi-Weekly

Y2 Acre/Bi-Weekly

Ya Acre/ Bi-Weekly

1 Acre/Bi-Weekly

1 Acre/Bi-Weekly

6 Acre/Bi-Weekly

5.4 Acres/Bi-Weekly



16.

17.

18.

19.

Plantersville Park Fields
Jackson Village Rd, off Exodus Dr 3.5 Acres/Bi-Weekly

Plantersville Community Center and
Around Basketball Court
1458 Exodus Dr, Georgetown 0.5 Acres/Weekly

Carvers Bay Library
13048 Choppee Rd, Hemingway 1 Acre/Weekly

Pleasant Hill Summary Court
9974 Pleasant Hill Dr, Hemingway 0.5 Acres/Weekly

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



MANDATORY SUBMITTAL FORM
Grass Cutting for Northern Parks Section
BID # 16-045

The undersigned, on behalf of the vendor, certifies that: (1) this bid is made without previous understanding,
agreement or connection with any person, firm or corporation making a bid on the same project; (2) is in all respects
fair and without collusion or fraud;(3) the person whose signature appears below is legally empowered to bind the
firm in whose name the bid is entered (4) they have read the complete Request for Bid and understands all
provisions: (5) if accepted by the County, this bid is guaranteed as written and amended and will be implemented as
stated; and (6) mistakes in writing of the submitted bid will be their responsibility.

1. Name of Company submitting bid

NORTHERN SECTION REQUIREMENTS:

Site/Location: Grass-cutting Frequency: Single cut/Area $

Pee Dee Community Center................. 1 Acre/Bi-weekly $
Cohen Drive, Yauhannah, off Old Pee Dee Road

New Pee Dee Park......ccoeeevevenennennnn.. 4 Acres/Bi-Weekly $
Cohen Drive, Yauhannah, off Old Pee Dee Road

St. LUKE ParK...ceceeeeeeeeneneneenenenenenennns 8 Acres/Bi-weekly $
512 Rose Hill Road, Choppee

St. Paul Park ...cceeeeeiinieceniinnncenennnnns 3.84 Acres/Bi-weekly $
Bromell Avenue, between Fraser Street and Exodus Drive

Browns Ferry Landing.........ccccccovuvenenns 1 Acre/Bi-weekly $
Highway 51, Black River

Post Foot Park........ccccoevevniiininininnnne 1 Acre/Bi-weekly $
Post Foot Circle, Choppee

Mary Bonds Park.......c.cccevuveieninininnannnn 3.5 Acres/Weekly $
Rd. 264, Exodus Dr., Plantersville

Dunbar ParKk......c.coceveveiiiiieiiiiiiainiinnn 7 Acres/Bi-weekly $
Dunbar Road, Browns Ferry

Knox Swamp Park.......c.ccceeveieiiininnnnnnn. 7 Acres/Bi-weekly $
Hannah Loop, Pleasant Hill

Petersfield Landing.......ccccocvuvninennnnnnenn. 1/2 Acre/Bi-weekly $
Road 36, Petersfield Landing Road

Ports Hill Landing....cceeeeeeeeeeeecncncncncnnnn 1/4 Acre/Bi-weekly $
Ports Hill Drive, Pleasant Hill



Peters Creek Landing.........ccccoceveiiannnnne. 1 Acre/Bi-weekly
Highway 4, Choppee Road

Black Mingo......ccocvevieiierniiniiaciecscnrcncens 1 Acre/Bi-weekly
Highway 41, Black Mingo Creek

Annie Village ParK.......cccoceiiiuiiniininannnns 6 Acres/Bi-Weekly
Genesis Road, off Choppee Road East

Oatland ParK......ccccvevuiniieiniiiniininnnnnne. 5.4 Acres/Bi-Weekly
Oatland Drive, off Browns Ferry Road (a/k/a SC-51)

Plantersville Park Fields.......ccccceeieaneen.. 3.5 Acres/Bi-Weekly
Jackson Village Road, off Exodus Drive

Plantersville Community Center &

around Basketball Court..........ccccevueeneen. 0.5 Acres/Weekly
1458 Exodus Dr.

Carvers Bay Library......c.ccccoeiviieiiinnnnnnn. 1 Acre/Weekly
13048 Choppee Rd, Hemingway

Pleasant Hill Summary Court.................. 0.5 Acres/Weekly
9974 Pleasant Hill Dr, Hemingway

TOTAL NORTHERN SECTION (One Cut Cost):

Fuel Cost Factor as a portion of the price per segment =

%

Bid cost must remain valid sixty (60) days from bid opening date.

Number of days for mobilization after Notice to Proceed:

. Contact Address:

. Contact Person

. Telephone Number Fax Number

E-Mail address

Remittance Address:

10. Accounting Contact




11. Telephone Number Fax Number

12. E-Mail address

13. FEIN or Social Security Number:

14. Suspension and Debarment
Federal guidelines require grant recipients to obtain sufficient assurance that vendors are not
suspended or debarred from participating in federal programs when contracts exceed $25,000. By
signing below you verify that no party to this agreement is excluded from receiving Federal
contracts, certain subcontracts, and certain Federal financial and nonfinancial assistance and
benefits, pursuant to the provisions of 31 U.S.C. 6101, note, E.O. 12549, E.O. 12689, 48 CFR
9.404, and each agency's codification of the Common Rule for Nonprocurement suspension and
debarment. [See https://www.epls.gov/ for additional information.]

15. If the bid is accepted, the required Contract must be executed within fifteen (15) days after receipt
of written notice of formal award of Contract.

16. Will you honor the submitted prices for purchase by other departments within Georgetown County
and by other government entities who participate in cooperative purchasing with Georgetown
County, South Carolina?

[ Ies [ INo

17. Acceptance of Invitation for Bid Content: The contents of the successful RFP/RPS are included
as if fully reproduced herein. Therefore, the selected contractor must be prepared to be bound by
his/her proposal as submitted.

18. RENEWAL OF CONTRACT

The continuation of the terms, conditions, and provisions of any resulting contract beyond the
fiscal year is subject to approval and ratification by the Georgetown County Council and
appropriation by them of the necessary money to fund said contract for each succeeding year.

19. CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE:
The undersigned certifies that the vendor listed below will provide a “drug-free workplace” as that
term is defined in Section 44-107-30 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, by
the complying with the requirements set forth in title 44, Chapter 107.

[ IYes [ INo

20. Any attempt by the vendor to influence the opinion of County Staff or County Council by
discussion, promotion, advertising, misrepresentation of the submittal or purchasing process or any
procedure to promote their offer will constitute a violation of the vendor submittal conditions and
will cause the vendor’s submittal to be declared null and void.

21. The lowest or any proposal will not necessarily be accepted and the County reserves the right to award any
portion thereof. 1/We, the undersigned, hereby confirm that all the above noted documents for
Bid/Request for Proposal No. 16-045 were received.

22. MINORITY PARTICIPATION  [INFORMATION ONLY]


https://www.epls.gov/

(@) Is the bidder a South Carolina Certified Minority Business?

D Yes D No

(b) Is the bidder a Minority Business certified by another governmental entity?

] Yes ] No

If so, please list the certifying governmental entity:

(c) Will any of the work under this contract be performed by a SC certified Minority Business as
a subcontractor?

[ Jyes [ INo
If so, what percentage of the total value of the contract will be performed by a SC certified
Minority Business as a subcontractor? %

(d) Will any of the work under this contract be performed by a minority business certified by
another governmental entity as a subcontractor?

] Yes ] No

If so, what percentage of the total value of the contract will be performed by a minority
business certified by another governmental entity as a subcontractor?
%

(e) If a certified Minority Business is participating in this contract, please indicate all categories
for which the Business is certified:

[ ] Traditional minority

[ ] Traditional minority, but female

[ ] women (Caucasian females)

L] Hispanic minorities

| | DOT referral (Traditional minority)
L] DOT referral (Caucasian female)
] Temporary certification

(] sBAas (a) certification referral

] other minorities (Native American, Asian, etc.)

(If more than one minority contractor will be utilized in the performance of this contract,
please provide the information above for each minority business.)

23. ILLEGAL IMMIGRATION: Non-Construction (NOV. 2008): (An overview is available at
www.procurement.sc.gov) By signing your offer, you certify that you will comply with the
applicable requirements of Title 8, Chapter 14 of the South Carolina Code of Laws and agree to
provide to the State upon request any documentation required to establish either: (a) that Title 8,
Chapter 14 is inapplicable to you and your subcontractors or sub-subcontractors; or (b) that you and
your subcontractors or sub-subcontractors are in compliance with Title 8, Chapter 14. Pursuant
to Section 8-14-60, "A person who knowingly makes or files any false, fictitious, or fraudulent
document, statement, or report pursuant to this chapter is guilty of a felony, and, upon



http://www.procurement.sc.gov/

conviction, must be fined within the discretion of the court or imprisoned for not more than
five years, or both.” You agree to include in any contracts with your subcontractors language
requiring your subcontractors to (a) comply with the applicable requirements of Title 8, Chapter
14, and (b) include in their contracts with the sub-subcontractors language requiring the sub-
subcontractors to comply with the applicable requirements of Title 8, Chapter 14. [07-7B097-1]

24. Customer References:

Entity Name:

Contact:

Title:

Street:

City, State & Zip:

Primary Telephone:

Primary FAX:

E-Mail Address:

Brief Explanation of Relationship:

Entity Name:

Contact:

Title:

Street:

City, State & Zip:

Primary Telephone:

Primary FAX:

E-Mail Address:

Brief Explanation of Relationship:

Entity Name:




Contact:

Title:

Street:

City, State & Zip:

Primary Telephone:

Primary FAX:

E-Mail Address:

Brief Explanation of Relationship:

25 | INFORMATION ONLY:

[_Jour company accepts VISA government procurement cards.

Jour company does not accept VISA government procurement cards.

26. Printed Name of person binding bid

27. Signature (X)

28. Date

NOTE: THE ENTIRE RFP PACKET NEED NOT BE RETURNED. Please be sure to provide
the requested number of copies of all offeror provided attachments. Thank you.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.]
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MANDATORY SUBMITTAL FORM
Grass Cutting for Northern Parks Section
BID # 14-035

The undersigned, on behalf of the vendor, certifies that: (1) this bid is made without previous understanding,
agreement or connection with any person, firm or corporation making a bid on the same project; (2) is in all
respects fair and without collusion or fraud;(3) the person whose signature appears below is legally empowered
to bind the firm in whose name the bid is entered (4) they have read the complete Request for Bid and
understands all provisions; (5) if accepted by the County, this bid is guaranteed as wiitten and amended and will
be implemented as stated; and (6) mistakes in writing of the submitted bid will be their responsibility.

1. Name of Company submitting bid %Mx‘?g 14450'/) g;'&//c C

NORTHERN SECTION REQUIREMENTS:

Site/Location: Grass-cutting Frequency: Single cut/Avea §
- oc
Pee Dee Park & Community Center........ 6 Acres/Bi-weekly § _/ (/5 -
Cohen Drive, Yauhannah, off Old Pee Dee Road
—7 5 22
i BT B L R —— 4 Acres/Bi-Weekly 7§
Colen Drive, Yauhannah, off Old Pee Dee Road
2/

St Lakee ParK. coosvisssisvsiinss T 8 Acres/Bi-weekly /@Zé/ -

512 Rose Hill Road, Choppee

St. Paul Pavk .ooweonviess T T — 3.84 Acres/Bi-weekly
Bromell Avenue, between Fraser Street and Exodus Drive

Browns Ferry Landing.....ocoiiniienen vt ActefBi-weekly
Highway 51, Black River

Post Foof Park..covasisosssrssisipmnssssssn 1 Acre/Bi-weekly 0?‘7 -
Post Foot Circle, Choppee

e
Mary Bonds Park....ccoiveiicrniinininininn, 7 Acres/Weekly 5 f
Rd. 264, Exodus Dr., Plantersville

Dunbar Park...oueeee.., R — R— 7 Acres/Bi-weekly Cig il
Dunbar Road, Browns Ferry

25
Knox Swamp Park...ocvvinisionona, 7 Acres/Bi-weekly f /f )
Hannah Loop, Pleasant Hill
f@
7_,___,_.-
Petersficld Landing....coviininiin s 12 Acre/Bi-weekly gq;

Road 36, Petersfield Landing Road

Bid #14-035 Georgetown County, South Carolina Page 26 of 40

Contract #14-035 Georgetown County, South Carolina Page 14 of 24



/-"‘
Ports Hill Landing....... AR ST «1/4 Acre/Bi-weekly 0-?_7
Ports Hill Drive, Pleasant Hill

7

Peters Creek Landing..........v.vveeeennernenn. ] Acre/Bi-weekly .)7'7_9 -
Highway 4, Choppee Road p—
Black Mingo... cesreensennane | Acre/Bi-weekly Q 7 /i

Highway 41, Black Mmgo C: eck

<&
Annie Village Park.. - veenn a0 Acres/Bi-Weckly éﬂg —
Genesis Road, off C‘hoppee Rmd Fﬂst

Ontlapd Park. ..coipomscmivssmissmsvmnsmsmon 5.4 Acres/Bi-Weekly % §/""““'”
Oatland Drive, off Browns Ferry Road (a/k/a SC-51)

78
Plantersville Park Fields..........coovveneennn. . 823 Acres/Bi-Weekly // 5/ -
Jackson Village Road, off Exodus Drive

# Plantersville Community Center & 5—— 5 Q—Q
aronnd Basketball Court...ooviiennnnnen. voeee2 Acres/Wecekly
1458 Exodus Dr,
57
TOTAL NORTHERN SECTION (One Cut Cosi): $ ﬁ’/ / c?z sl
. Fuel Cost Factor as a portion of the price per segment = '6’, %
. Bid cost must remain valid sixty (60) days from bid opening date.
. Number of days for mobilization alter Notice to Proceed: /
. Contact Address: fﬂ() EG 5/ // 7‘?"? /& é‘/&’?ﬂf’ f (\ U’Q 9 %‘ s
. Contact Person q,leﬁ %‘Mﬁ' S
Telephone Number &g "éé 7 e 4/55‘0 Fax Number
. E-Mail address LA byormrS /4W/? @ 40
Remittance Address: /ﬂ Jay 4/5 ? ? %féﬂ?ﬁ? .7 ; ?j&;}—
@h 7500 5. 7[4:40/ 2 /‘@Mc*?/my SO 23977
10, Accounting Contact /{ ee ; d""-"*’?’ >
Bid #14-035 Geargetown County, South Careling Page 27 of 40

Contract #14-035 Georgetown County, South Carolina Page 15 of 24



Amendment No. 1 to, Contract 14-040, Grass Cutting for Waccamaw & Northern Parks Section

Services Agreement

THIS AMENDMENT No. 1, is entered into this 8" Day of January 2016, between the County of Georgetown,
South Carolina ("COUNTY"), and C & D Landscaping Services (“SERVICE PROVIDER?), whose
Administrative Office is located at 8354 Huntington Court, Conway, SC 29527.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF:

WHEREAS, the parties did enter into a Master Services Agreement, effective August 25, 2014, for Grass Cutting
for Wacamaw Parks Section; and,

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend said Agreement as hereinafter set forth, effective as of January 8, 2016;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual promises in said Agreement, it is
mutually agreed as follows:

1.  Both parties agree to continue the existing Agreement for an additional three (3) month period, through
the August 25, 2016 anniversary date.

2. Both parties agree to add the additional parks and facilities for grass cutting for the Northern Parks
Section, as referenced by Exibit A as attached.

Except as hereinabove provided, said Agreement is hereby in all other respects ratified and confirmed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment No.1 to be signed by their duly
authorized representatives in two (2) originals, each of which shall be deemed to be an original the day and year
first written above.

WITNESS: C & D Landscaping Services

O/!i‘r\}ﬁj" E \J@‘\)‘\ﬁk‘j 'E} By: O . .= =N Ness

Y

Its: Evoen o e.gm:—:w"f ps"u:;lﬂsf-:;?f’\“
]

COUNTY OF RGETOWN

By: e

- ——
Sel Hemingway \
County Administrator

ATTEST:

M&@A

Ollie Lewis

Assistant to the Administrator
Contract #14-040, Amendment 01 Georgetown County, South Carolina




MANDATORY SUBMITTAL FORM '

Gynsg Cutting for Northern Parks Section :

BID # 14-035

The vndersigned, on behalf of the vendor, certifies that: (1) this bid is made without previous understanding,
agreement or connection with &ty person, firm or corporation maldng 4 bid on the same project; (2) is n all
respects fir and without collusion or fraud;(3) the person whose signature appears below is legally empowered
to bind the firn in whose narne the bid is entered (4) they have read the complete Redquest for Bid and ’
understonds all provisions: (5) if accepted by the: County, this bid is guamanteed as written and amended and will

be inplemented as stated; and (6) mistakes in writing of the submithed bid will be their responsibility.

L. Name of Compuny submitting bid (S5 oS agna Seoyicss

NORTHERN MENTS:
Site/Locatiom: .Grags-coiting Frequency: Single eut/Area $
Pee Dee Park & Cﬂmmnnjty Cell,i‘ﬁl‘n.umﬁ A_Grf:szi-wee]dy $ SED m
Cohen Drive, Yauhanngh, off Old Pee Dee Road
plm
Nﬂw PBB Dee Pam ------ gosasamaas XTI |uﬂ-4 Acmi“weekly 4 }_1_,[ bbL A
Clohen Drive, Yavhannah, off Old Pee Dee Road
Stl L“ke Pﬂl‘k ----- BRpdassAtdQbapbdivirrrrriivrveay 8 ACTGﬁ’Bi-WGCle k_mimi_
512 Rose Hill Road, Choppee

E 9 s
StF Pnnl Pnrk -..-.11!PG’CVI'I'PI-QOthivil‘rrrvvf“YVslgd' Amihweekly Z@:p i
Bromell Avenue, between Fraser Street and Exodus Drive

Browns Ferry Landing........cccooneerannnene 1 Acre/Bi-weekly :A ‘3«([$ 36 |
Highway 51, Black River '
PORL FOOt PATK. .. covesesnssarasinnnsonsmusnsnsn 1 Acre/Bi-weekly Y 2ﬁf_;_5_ﬁ
Post Foot Circle, Choppee
Mary Bonds Pm‘k'!‘rfvih"liﬂ...fl.IOPQIFFIQFF"I'T AcdeBEkly \—g“qufi
Rd. 264, Exodus Dr., Plantersville
nnnbar Parkallvult'hIiii!ﬁbi!"!v.'illQQP!il.!JH.?’ ACWBi-wﬂﬂkly "a-_“.LT‘ ;’w
Dunbar Road, Browns Ferry
: tad
Knﬂx SWﬂmp Pm‘k ------- SPTIT— e/ AGTﬂSjBi"Wﬂﬁkly i 175|
Hannah Loop, Pleasant Hill
Potorsfield Landing. .. e eresreserersueseeaeeerse /2 Ace/Bi-weekly HR7ES
Rond 36, Petersfield Landing Road &
¥ Carvers By Likbvary CoceXiy & 2L

DA SEA NIS Crerwrortnem Conmtv Seath Camiline Pnue 26 of 40
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88/15/2815 16:61 8433973863 S0 CONWAY HARDWARE PAGE 82

Ports Hill Landing...,. srseennrensensan 1 /4 Acre/Bi-weekly L2150
Ports Hill Drive, Pleasant Hll]

Peters Creek Landing...oovsoserressnensssnnnan ] Acte/Bi-weekly 3 2750
Highway 4, Choppee Road

BIACK MABE.everrersersrssrnenrsssnnsrsasasssans .1 Acre/Bi-weekly 256

Highway 41, Black Mingo Creek .

Annde Village Park........ SRR vereesnannnn Acres/Bi-Weekly J50°5%
Genesis Road, off Choppee Road East

: falel
Oatland PatK....c.everreree RO — 5.4 Acres/Bi-Weekly  J. 35 .
Oatland Diive, off Browns Ferry Road (a/k/a SC-51)

Plantersville Park FieldS...c..oovascresseniss 823 Acres/Bi-Weekly 22575
Jackson Village Road, off Exodus Drive

# Plantersville Community Center &

. s DD :
around Basketball Comrt....uaures TR .2 Acres/Weekly _ﬂ_ﬁ&ﬁ' _
1458 Exodps Dr.

TQTAL NORTHERN SECTION (Qne Cut Cosp):  $_. ;¥ 36,18

9. Fuel Cost Ractor as a portion of the price per segment = /9 %
3. Bid cost must remain valid sixty (60) days from bid opening date.
4. Number of'days for mobilization aﬁer Notice to Proceed:, 5 gjgl_.i )
5, Contact Address; ER 5™ ”\;":ur\"f‘nm&‘gm\l Ci e
Q_;;-. AN q.;qu\ L W AT B e 00 3 |
6. Comtact Peason _ Saedis  Dukes
7. Telephone Number $47% , 350, Nalo§®  Fax Number §473 5 77 38463

8, E-Mail addiess < ernhé,ﬁggwx-@%hﬂ@ qmﬂgm.ghv“\
% ¥

9. Reminance Address: . S Gdsss QS C:ghg";-.\j@ ‘#;':5 a |

10. Accounting Contact \/n lerie =d) u,k@.

Bid #14-035 Georgetown Counity, South Caroling Page 27 of 40




ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Bid #16-045
Grass Cutting for Northern Parks Section
Mandatory Submittal Form

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County.

COMPANY NAME:

@ Addendum #1 Received Date: Initialed By:
[]  Addendum #2 Received Date: Initialed By:
[  Addendum #3 Received Date: Initialed By:
[]  Addendum #4 Received Date: Initialed By:
[ Addendum #5 Received Date: Initialed By:
[]  Addendum #6 Received Date: Initialed By:

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing this form to
(843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail. .

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



